raywhipps@hotmail.com

From: Ray Whipps <rayv
Sent: Wednesday, 14 Se
Subject: CH4 run notes
Run: 1778

Date: 13-9-22
Hare: Dangles
Venue: Fitzgerald St shelter

9 true and committed legendary CH4 Hashers gathered at the Fitzgerald Street Hash
Shelter in excited anticipation of a great Run set by Hare Dangles and ADD.

The runners were set the task of finding a "Mystery Red Item" and reporting it on
return to the Circle. As usual there was a hard core, 4 thereof, security team who
guarded

seemed] Flaps returned - SHORTCUTTER-.
The remaining 4 heroic runners returned completing the full run, AND correctly
reported the mystery item. A Red Lounge Chair near the York Street Oval.
It was reported that the run was well marked, through bush tracks, over creeks,
across parks and footy fields. AND didn't get lost.
Very yummy nosh prepared by very experienced master cook ADD was served and
devoured. Cup cakes for dessert.
Awards. Flaps.. Shortcutter.... of course.

JFI. Kevin Bacon.

Pharlap. Mad Cow.

Bolt Arse. Prick of the Week.
No Personal Business.
General Business - Invitation Weekend. 81 registered and paid. 10 Names on
Standby.

Committee meeting at JFI's place 5pm prior to next weeks

run... Members welcome.
Next weeks run... JFI Sheppards Lane.
Friday Lunch... 12.29pm Amalfi Pizzariam.
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Web: www.coffshash.com.au
Email: coffshash@gmail.com




